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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:27 AM
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Subject: Annual Cap Inspection - 3M Wausau
Attachments: East Parking Lot 3-18-16.JPG; East Parking Lot Inspection 3-18-16.pdf; East Parking Lot Part 2 

3-18-16.JPG; South Parking Lot 3-18-16.JPG; South Parking Lot Inspection 3-18-16.pdf

Hi Matt, 
 
I received your voicemail. Attached is the annual cap inspection (the caps look great) for the 3M Wausau facility and 
below is my contact information. Let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your help, 
 
Mark 
 

 
Mark Meurette | EHS Engineer 
3M Industrial Mineral Division 
3M Wausau, WI, 144 Rosecrans Street | Wausau, WI 54401 
Office: 715 845 0282 
mmeurette@mmm.com | www.3M.com 
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Atta h c ment 1 8 amer Inspection and Maintenance Log, 3M Parking Lot, Wausau, 1sconsm. 

Has recommended 
mainteneance from the 

Condition of Cap (Excellent, previous inspection been 
Date Inspector Good, Fair, Poor) Recommendations Required Repairs implemented? 
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Atta h c ment 1 B arner nspect1on an dM. amtenance L og, 3M P k. L W ar mg ot, ausau, w· ISCOnsm. 

Has recommended 
mainteneance from the 

Condition of Cap (Excellent, previous inspection been 
Date Inspector Good, Fair, Poor) Recommendations Required Repairs implemented? 
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